Dominic J. Sisneros

From: Matt Gordon <matt.gordon@aes.com>
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:46 PM
To: Dominic J. Sisneros; Alexandra Ladd; jbuchser@comcast.net;

glennschiffbauer@gmail.com; jkcliburn@cliburnenergy.com;
350santafe.info@gmail.com; dennisdkurtz@gmail.com; Camilla Brom; Ashley
Schannauer; rstranahan1@me.com; warren@ranchoviejo.com; Joshua Mayer; Luke
Pierpont; s.eikelenboom@ifscolorado.com; Roger L. Prucino; Walker Boyd
Subject: RE: Rancho Viejo Solar - Plume Study Submittal and Witness List
Attachments: Rancho Viejo Utility-Plume Study-Final_07-14-2025.pdf

This emailis being resent to correct several email addresses that had been incorrectly entered.

From: Matt Gordon

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:36 PM

To: Dominic J. Sisneros <djsisneros@santafecountynm.gov>; rlprucino@santafecountynm.com; Alexandra Ladd
<aladd@santafecountynm.gov>; jwboyd@santafecountynm.com; jbuchser@comecast.net; glennschiffbauer@gmail.com;
jkcliburn@cliburnenergy.com; 350santafe.info@gmail.com; dennisdkurtz@gmail.com; Camilla Brom
<br.camilla@yahoo.com>; Ashley Schannauer <schannauer21@outlook.com>; rstranahanl@me.com;
warren@ranchoviejo.com; Joshua Mayer <Joshua.Mayer@aes.com>; Luke Pierpont <luke@harwoodpierpont.com>;
s.eikelenboom@ifscolorado.com

Subject: Rancho Viejo Solar - Plume Study Submittal and Witness List

Hi Dominic,

Attached is the Plume Study for review by Santa Fe County Fire Prevention and Atar Fire. While this
submittal, as specified by Condition p. of the Planning Commission’s recorded order, is not required
until prior to recordation of the CUP, it is being submitted now to be included in the administrative record
for the August 11 and 12 Board of County Commissioners hearing. The service listis included on the
distribution for this email, accordingly.

As you are aware, the full application materials are posted to the County’s website here:
https://www.santafecountynm.gov/growth-management/building-development/large-scale-renewable-
energy-projects-2024/uaes

Please also find the witness list for Rancho Viejo Solar, LLC, below:

e Joshua Mayer, Rancho Viejo Solar, LLC

¢ Mike Simpson, Rancho Viejo Solar, LLC

¢ Matt Gordon, Rancho Viejo Solar, LLC

o Travis Stowers (alternate witness, may call), Rancho Viejo Solar, LLC
e Adrian Hogel, SWCA Environmental Consultants

e Tim Connelly, Hippauf, Dry, and Connelly, LLC

¢ Warren Thompson, Rancho Viejo Limited Partnership

e Todd LaBerge (may-call witness), Atar Fire

¢ Nicholas Bartlett (may-call witness), Atar Fire



Luke Pierpont of Harwood Pierpont attorneys at law will be providing legal counsel for Rancho Viejo
Solar, LLC.

Thank you,
Matt

Matt Gordon

Senior Project Manager, Environmental Permitting
AES Clean Energy | The AES Corporation
matt.gordon@aes.com

Mobile: 562.233.2095

aes




